











e Tor -~ - “Daniel Smith

e Att achmenta

This document has heen released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT-2009 (Qld)

From: Rod Moreno
Sent: e Friday, 13 July 2012.3;22 PM

'-FW -W_ofk Order #106 - Exec L15 Eiectncal ‘

From: BRUMPTON Ca
Sent: Tuesday, 8 May
To: McDonnell Sid; HUTCHINSON Christop
Cc: DOYLE Antonia; DETTRICK Sally; Rod M P
Subject: Worl( Order #106 - Exec L15 Electrical

Sid/ Chris,

Please refer to attached slectrical work order for action ASAP pleass,

Regards
Caroline _ é/
T:-{07) 3225 B176] . F: {07) 3224 6436

‘exceeding vipectaifons ) :\?\\:::/

dttachments are mte ded only for the addressee and may

_ ot~ They may only be used for the purposes-for which they were
supphed If you are not the adaréasee you are‘notified that any transmission, distribution,. do W ng, "
printing or photocopying of, :ﬁ;:—*“eqﬁéng\s\of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. The privilege
or confidentiality 'ttache fto his mes agp and attachments is not waived, lostor destroyed by réason of
' 1o yog\/] \yom GCGI;,%B\T}‘IIS message in etror please notify the sender by retum ¢-mail or

D n@‘;}mﬁ Eubllc Works carries out aitomatic software scannmg, filtering and blocking
fgra émwmdmg emails of a personal nature) for detection of viruses, malicious code,
_ cttab s or content it.deems unaccoptable. All reasonable precautions will be taken to
respect the privacy o f mdquuals in accotdance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Q1d). Personal
information will only be used for official puiposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental Personniel's comphance
with Departmental Policies. Personal information will not be divulged or dISclosed to 'others, unless
authorised or required by Deparimental Policy and/orlaw.

Thank you.

Jdetstamip! =

i
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This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Q1d)

Queensland Government
Department of Public Works -

'mm_'"datlon Office
Wor s Job Request

. Contact Number; ., 340 48357/
nces Hannaway 322 44'{},1\7

Retjuested By:

80014963

"OAP number/Cost code: |

Date: 8.05.12 /{\/
LRI Qbuild = sid McDonneII&Chr u ;mﬁ?

-Antonla Doyle, Sally Detirick, aro }e/;\;} ion,.Greg

{5 : , Peacock; Red Moreno, Luoinda‘B’“‘ altis
Subject: ' M:nlstenal Relocatlonle .m!.(&forks i
Mtnisterial S|gnage :

. R Dirgctor-General e]océtun Vmef Works
Address: - Exscutive Bulidipg
Level: Lev'el_ 15 /

Office Name TEImS /
e EEec_#rfgiah\’%B “afisite ahd asses the installation of
: Ii

| ‘Ministeridl or D- G (MinlDG)
arragdditionat I Bt fixture above Executlve Assistant

M

DL

Seopeof Works: '

it Contact

.Name. CETONTS TLIm;;-ton. T PR
| Contacttumber N\ Seass17s
| D AL Nz

Send Ingi{'r/i *’“‘“‘"‘“‘“ Kimberley Cochrane
------- S Planning Group
Depariment of Public Works
\> GPO Box 2457
BRISBANE QLD 4001
Address Invoice To: Antonia Doyle '

Completed Work Order to be Attached with Invoice

RTI Document No.381




This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION -ACT:2009 (Q1d)

‘Rod Mareno

K Greg [Greg. PEACOCK@pro;ectservrces qld gov.au]
2 ay, 8 May 2012 4:53 PM
007 Rotl Moteno!
e DOYLE Antonia; BRUMPTON Caroline.
L7, 111G Assistant Minister's office. = -
DOC090512.pdf; 1006247 Jpg; 100 5245 g

From

Looks like the asmstan

I have spoken with Anto_ il2 aaking .-w"iih-you. @ f‘)

l believe excess furniture has been remopved leawng a tlmber WGrkstatlon anﬁ/ Krma* am!e urjt (see photns attached)
This would leave roon for a 5|zabfe -

1 will consult with Caro!ine about a 1200mm diameter timber table we saw ln&gyec (see 'phot
The top is nofas guod as the underside shown in the phato {close Up'Shot).
' \“\“;7 7

‘Regards,

Greg. /\
Greg Peacock | Office Interiors | Project Services 1 T 3224 6557 \E\:i 246435

%ﬁ/{? ek ok B A AR R e

************$****%%%%&%%%

4’

The cenients of'this elec’aomc messd ] '1 its are: mtendcd enly for the addressee':""

supphed If you are not the addressee, =10t
printing or photocopying of the con }/?a Gfthis m@age of aitachments is stuctiy prolublted
orconfidentiality attached to ﬁns me%a é ai‘}ﬁ At chments is not walved 1ost or destm“e‘
mlstaken delivery to yvou, IT you réecive this Ties
telephone.

e f‘\f’
case note: the Departme) 456{‘ Piiblic Works carries ovt automiatic software. scanning, filtering and blo cking
fE-mnails and attachmetits f’fmcludmg emails of a persorial nature) for detection of viruses, malicious code,
“SPAM, executable piogwms\m c,onteaff it deems unacceptable. All reasonable precautions WlE be taken to
espect the c pr Wacy Of(i{ldIVmTlﬂ 1 accordance with the mfbrmation Privacy Act 2009 (Q1d). Personal

d f{fi&}fﬁmal purposes, e.g. monitoring Depamnental Personnel's compliance
nal information will not be: dlvulged or d;solo sed to othels, unless
rimentdl Policy and/or law;

Thanlk yau. \\\;‘/

Ilgtsiamp!

I
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This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION -ACT 2009 (Qld')';'

e Caraline [Caroline BRUMPTON@projeciservices.qld.gov.au]
B e :

no; PEAGOCK Gfag, BARTKAITIS Lucinda
$ Exec Building '
PRO2 drawing.pdf.

. a
Canye searrange for a quote for the replacement of fabric panelling on level 121 gfec \E’;m!ding as per the

ent
S, , < éi/z/ y
fa:i_fsﬂ golng to arrange site access for Us next week. L \//

S believe Rodis'also golng to arrange site access forus next week.
70N
RS 7 . L ( /}Pw"ﬂ e
Regards - - ‘ | S -i/f”) )
. Caroline S M.//
_ ; v
T (0753225 8175] - F: (07) 9224 B4at P \ =

i ‘ . , <\/{ oy
-exeeeg’fﬁg DRPECIENIDIE \< f

‘*\ :
s ok R S R ok Disclaj}m%“*a‘\* ;ﬁj?é/***a:*********ﬁ**

4
The coitents of this electromnic message af d any a*g chfnénts are interided only for the addresses and 5 ‘Tnay
contain privileged or confidential mnfort mAtic ﬂyﬁléfy only be used for the purposes for which 1 ey ¥ were
-supplied, Tf you are not the addresseg; Y"u are notdﬂ d that any tranmussmn d1st1 1but1011; downloz a= ling,
ilntmg or phetooopymg of'the co ;tmﬁs
' attached to this ;ﬁlﬁ a’“t{achments is not wamed lostor destroyed by reason ol
taken dehvely tq you. Ifyou recei uth&is§nessage in enm “please nﬁtiﬁ/ the sender by return e-mail or

'S
iR
.Please. note the D_epa;’t ént'of Public Works cariies out autornatic sofware. scanning, filtering and blocking
“-pf E-miails and 3 "chmg;ts (mcludm emalls ofa personal nature) for detection of viruses, malicious code,
] ufable ontent it deems unacceptable. All reasonable precautions will be taken to
ot trlividuals-in accmdance with the Information Privacy Aet 2009 (QId). Personal
\Z »e\fused for ofﬁolal purposes e.g. momtmmg DepaltmcniaI Pelsonnel’s comphancé

uthotised or 1eqﬁu@epaﬂmantal Polmy and/or }aw

Thank you,

Idetstamp!
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This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2008 (Ql1d)

Accommodaﬂon Office
Price Request

I Price Request Number: #EPR002 ,
Requeste By ‘Antonia Doyle cgn_t_act Number: - 34048357

Queéns’larld Government
" Department of Public Worlks

Date: e :
To: QBuild — Sid McDonnell/ Cﬁ’ris% (\_o/ /

‘Antonia Doyle, Sally Dettrlok dff\/toreno é‘eg

Ce: : - Peacock, Lucinda B_.artkaltl

Subject: ‘Ministerial Re Gatlon/Mmo vdrg
_ : _neral Rel ca memorlﬁ\lorks
Address:” /e’ BUI Lng

Level; 3

Office Name Prer lf’ t’

Ministerial or Director - General
1{Min/DG)

. i _:stena! Q

. _-_Cc herence F;“cm 12.20 Remove fabric
-*:--pén !Il‘r‘ig\i?mta / oustic rated insulation within

é d \ifymsh walls With 11X layer gyprock

ers round ensuite). Refer to aftached
nﬂrm details on site.

: _Scope of Works
§ Ch“‘bf of Staff Room 12,21 Remove fabrtc
ganerﬁg, and re-finish walls with 1 P

paln flmshed gyproc,
| Priotity: /?
Client Contact/o S}\E\\
‘Caroline Brumpton

./ 32246439

s estimate by 18.05.12
rp/ Rod Moreno

'Contractors Estimate for this
awork - : .

-GST -
Tatal Price :
Contractor comments

: o )

Contractor Signed:
Date

RTi Document No.389
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land Government
lic Works
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Sch. 3-10

veneEy- - (2o
Bxmciiye Buionly
RTI Document No.391 '




‘ :‘Damel Sm:th

‘From: Rod Moreno

Sent: Friday, 13 July 2012 2:59 PM
‘To: Daniel Smith

Subject: FW: Election price request 003
‘Attachments: EPRO03- QCBTESS?' polf

.:From: _BRUMPTON‘ Caroilne rmallto Carohne BRUMPTON@profectservices.qld.gov. éf//i?

Sub]ect' E]ECthﬂ price fér es , :03

sld/Chras - - 6 /)})

o - “i /'/
T e
Lo o 7 S
Regards N
gal | -/;? N /
. . . ﬁf
Caraline - ° /</>///>
T o) 322’5._31"?._5’1“- (07) 3224 5436 \\ \“’j//
o . .
s 4 ~ o
. S Y \
-exoeeding expat / /;> \/
/ ;’
. .;_%e‘***********%‘-#%ﬁé%_??k************ ;;\2;}0*w***mw*wwm*%k**w;z;,k

A

The contents of this electronic message g EAY Attachments are intended only for the addressee and may
contain privileged or confidential mform&tlol . They may only be used for the purposes for which they were
supplied. If you are not the adﬁh 2556, you\i% riotified that any transmission, distribution, dowﬂoadmg, ‘
printing or photocopying o '“nh G c}mgts of this message or attachments is str 1ctly prohibited. The privilege
or confidentiality aﬁacheﬁ to’this ﬁ’rai\\g e and attachments is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of
mistaken delivery to- yo £y you receive this message in error please notify the sender by retuin e-mail or
telephone

e ‘/
W

Please note: the I‘e;‘:/art;ngnt of Public Warks carries out automatic software scanning, filtering and blocking
6f E-mails and | 1ttaelfg*‘fem_m3n ’fudmg emails of a personal natyre) for detection of viruses, malicious code,
AM, executab\WDQ rams or content it deems unaccepiab] -All reasonable precau’{mﬁs will be taken to

1
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This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Q1d)

340 48357

>0 __ac_:t_-Number.~

To:
1 Ce:

Subject:

(Min/DG)

Scope of Works:

-'Mlnistenal or Director - Genera!

Peacock Lucmda R
Ministerial Relocatio
'Mmlsterial Slgnage

;:i'r“t'nfi"_i'.' b\gé for cleaning of floor
ier s/‘ uite (room 15.08),

Cor \Boe ;Ensuxte (room 15.04)
"ﬁ(cﬁe ettNroom 15.05) & Core tea room:

1. %’rafe?s;ma! clean/treatment of grout -
kely sutcess.

C‘ont\rgc topto advise o
tile/over top of
O & Reijiove existing tiles & re-tile (estlmate

‘\ oniyy

’ col:tzct (@Qm

7Total Price

Contractor comments

RTI Document No.393




L * " This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Red Moreno
Friday, 13 July 2012 2: 59 PM
: Daniel Smith
SubjECt FW: EPRO0D4 - For pricing please
Attachinents: EPROD4-1EB70DD2. pdf :

O @praecisanies E T
*'HUTCHINSON ChnstopherN | @ ?

Rod Moreno

Ao

.?F.*******#*M**?ﬁ@f}\er\%** FETTEI L PR AT e

The contents of this electronic iriesshge ghdany attachments are intended onIy for the addressee and may
gontain pmfﬂeged or confidential mformﬁth}.&They may only be used for the purposes for which they-weté-
supplied. If you are not the ac{& fsssee ‘you aie ‘notified that any fransmission, distribution, downloading,
printing or photocopying offt}ae con g\ ts of this message or attachments is strictly prohiibited, The pnvﬂege
oi eprifidentiality aftached t thls messag:e and attachments is not waived, lost or destroved by reason o
miistaken delivery to yo 153 ywyecewéftms message in error please notify the sender by retirn e
telephone. \//L N
: // w\ e _
i ent.of Public Works carties out automatic soflware scanmng, ﬁltermg a
hﬂiudmg emnails of A personal nature:) for deteetwn of viruses, mah

_ g momtormg Departmental Per sennel’s comphancc
154 ot be dlvulged or' dlsclosed to othels ‘unless

mth Depart*mental P0 cies. Pet
authotrised or wquned by Deparim_

Thank you.

deistaip]

1
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Requested B

This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Number. #EPRO04
qn'tactNumber_: 340 48357

Subject:

Address:
Level:
Office Nanie

{Min/DG)
Scope of Works:

Priority:

Ministerial or Director - General  Minist&rial

Client Contact on Slte

QBund Sld McDonnelU
Antonia Doyle, Sallyg ick;

Peacock, Lucinda Bartka ﬂs_
“Ministerial Relocation/iiitig
‘Ministerial Sign

Directof-Gehefa

Treasirer

HeLie R m.wﬂh new, paint ﬁmshed MDF

! ?;.{,U_’i.fé'-_nte'.
d% sito: @ch wall colour, Include new
‘dc.rd varé/ittings as required,

r—mm;e quates/esﬂmate by.18.05.12
Rad Moteno

Tele :

'_‘"Nam : A Y
‘Contact: Numbér_ "

Total PrIce

Gontractor commenfs

7Cuntractor Slgned
Date . -

RTI Document No.395




This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2008 (Qld)

Rod Moreno

From: BRUMPTON Caroliie [Caroline. BR%JMPTON@prqectserv;ces ald.gov,au]
Sent: Thursday, 10 Mayi2012 3:24 PM

To: Rod Mareho

Ger DOYLE Antonia; McDonnell Sid

-Subject: Query re door for Level 12 Executive Building

ZH| Rod

As discussed, QBuild would like confirmation that they are ta procead with the installatiph; fa new door toraom

quested onwork order #094,. The cost for 2 new timber veneered door, m,u Il hardware |s- -
w
\_/
ﬂ’ /

T QT IAGEITS F () 3224 6436 \\;\ A
) tseryi

= -_jggrgiine.ijrumnton@nroﬁectsemces qld. gov.au | www, géJ\Qc

o 7 //> g

: . B . s N { ‘\\ /\\ v M,
gxXeeeding eypeciabon ///\ \é

. / Y
ST

o,

:_;-gé..;as;ge.**-ss**.as%-***w:’a«**»s**%w*%*-*;?;a,\a@er T AR AR AR

eintended only for the addressee and may
used forthe purposes far which they were
s transmission, distribution, downloading,
achments is strictly prohibited. The privilege:
not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of
please notify the sender by return e-mail ot

Th,e contents of this elec?gr}?}nbssage and any attach
contain privileged or [’?«1 Q\ml infermation, T,
supplied. If you-are nat 4 ¢, you are notifiedithal
priating or photoco nym of the‘*f\ents of this mes;

or conﬁdeﬁtiahty/( ta@ ed to tlns message and atta

mistaken delivery o you I Yo receive this meg

telaphone < -

Please. note: the Departiént of Public Works carries oufi; matle software soannmg, ﬁltermg and bloclﬁng

ofE~-mails and attachments (including emails of a walnature) for detection of viruses, malicious code,

SPAM, executable programs or content it deern) piable:-All reasonable precautions will be taken to

respect the privacy of individuals in accordance: ormation Privacy Act; 2009 (QId), Personal

information will only be used for offie onitoring Departmental Personnel's cmnphanca
wﬁh Departmental Poilucs Personal inf ill'not be dwulgcd or disclosed to others, unless

: uuad by Departmental Policy and/or law.

1
'RT'I Document No.396




This document has been released .under the RIGHT-TO INFORMATION. ACT: 2009 (Qid)

‘Daniel Smith

From: Rod Moreho:. .

Sent: Friday, 13'July 2012 3; 10 PM

To: Datyiel Smith

Subject: FW: Price Request 005 - Level:s Xe Bqudmg
Attachments: EPR005-51F4AE1 E: pdf .

- 'Cc- DOYLE Antonia,R
Siibject: Price’ Réque

- sidr Chrls T C/
'-Refer ta attached prlcé fequest for action please. ‘

Regards
. Caroline

T: 073322581750 Y -{07) 3224°6436.

excesding expantalions

The contents of this-electronic message dndiany attachment forthe addressee and-may

contam privileged or confidential information, ' ‘may: onil; & pulposes fm whlch they were.
o1 arendt the addiessee; your

phoiocopymg oF the conbetits of fhis message or attaolnnents is stuctly pthlblted The: pr 1v1lege

ot confidentiality-attach c(A this nie %ge and attachments is not waived, lost-or destroyed by reason of:

-mistakett delivery to y‘m\?)l&\ ow recefh{ this message in etror please notify the Sender by retirnie-mail or

"telephone ‘ %

“Please niote: the ;ﬁl}? f,nt-af Public Works cartics out automatic softwate scanmng, Ailtefing and blocking
- of E-miails gnd &f -tai%x ents-Ci udmg emails of a personal nature) for. detecl;an of viruses; malicious code,
SPAM, executable’pro ségi ofcontent it deetns unacceptable. All reasonable precautions will be taken to
respect the privacy of indj¥iduals in accordance with the quoimatlon Puvacy_-Act 2009 (Qld) Personai
information will only be. used for-official purposes; e:g:
with Departmental Pélicies, Petsonal information-w
authorised or required- by Depm*trnental Pohcy and/cn Wi

Than_lc;you.

!de‘lsiaﬁwp?

1.
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This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld). |

Queenslan‘d Government
Department of Public Wotks

Requested By Antonta'ﬂoyle Contact,Number. 340 48357

% . Add ressy

Executive Bmldlng
Level: Level 5 AU ST ‘
: ‘ Science; Infaimia avation &
Office Name the Aits, f Q) S
.. | Ministerial or Director - General = Ministerial / /’ S :
.| (Min/DG) 7 __ |
- ROG!%I 28, COV@ZJ'>DTS : - window -
provi \{ g{9‘ x:p
NI
| / Instaltfrost
R . | 15 :
| Scope of Waorks: aint finished.

S \/ — plaster opening & re~pasnt secnon of walk: o
AR % ~ both s;des L
.| Priority: |
. Client Contact on'Site:

| Telephone: />~

An’sonla Deyle Sally Det’srlck Rod J’.a]
Peacock, Lucinda Bartka[tt R
Ministerial Relocation/MinorWorks -

Ministerial Signage ST
Director-General Refpcation/Mir

wmdow‘ccmpietely, re-sheet &

L amez TN
s $onta2{we§ .
' e

| To be Completed by @Bt

Contractors E‘s’(wﬁ ate for this

work:
L GST: :
Total Price.

Contractor comments:

Contractor Signed

B Date

RTi Document No.398




This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Q1d)

: Daniel Smlth

Rod Moreno ;
Friday, 13-July 2012 3:21 PM
Daniel Smith
“Subject: EW: Work Order 108 for action
. -Attachments: EMWO0108-719F6C83.pdf

‘Fromi BRUMPTON Carolme {mallto Carolme BRUMPTON_ ]
‘Sent: Thursday, 10 May 2012 4:08 PM :
To: McDonnell Sid; HUTCHINSON Christopher N:
Cc; DOYLE: Antonlaj DETTRICK Sally; Réd Mareno;:
:Sub;ect Work Order-108 for action

rojectservices.qld.gov.aul

ARTKATTIS Lucinda; PEACOCK Gteg” ¢

:S[di Chns

Please refer to atached work ordér fo L8:Exec Bullding.

Regards:

Caroline

T: (07Y'3226 BA75]: (2 (07) 92246436

&xceading expetations

*k*****k'k'i‘*?***********‘i-*wnr!cH= 1%?1; “31 ae.wk4:*‘-MMWH*M***M**MM**

The contents of this. g Hionic: mess dng any attachments are 1ntendedr:o"'l'5'
contatinprivileged o nﬁdentzal mfcn {\?1 They may only be used for th
1o

supplied. If you are 16t the ac \.;SSGG youa
printing or photocopymg { ontents of this

resseeand may
'jposesifor Whlch they__ were

ot confidentiality attached t¢f this- \*ge ang 'att
mistaken delivery: to y U teceive this'message in ertor p]ease notlfy the Sench.
telephone.

¥ ietum g-mail or

Please note: t a%n intof: Pubhc Works carries out automatic s "ftWale scanmng, filtering and blocking
‘of B<mails and Atfach ;,ms Zud1ng emails of a personal nature)foridetection of viruses, malicious code,
-SPAM, exectifg e.m\l %xs or content it deems unacceptable, All réasonable precautions will be taken to
‘respect the privacy of individuals in aceordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). Personal

irifotmation will only be used for official purposes, e.g. monitoring: Departimental Petsonnel's compliance
 with Departriiénital Policies. Personal information will not be divulged-or dlsclosed to others, unless
authorised orrequired by Departmental Policy and/or law

Tharik you.

|detstampl

1
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. ‘Re‘queste:d By:

This document has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld).

Queensland Government
Department of Public Works '

To becom

OAP number/Cost
Date:

To:

Co:

Subject;

| Address::

| Level:"

‘| Office:Name:

: Mlmsterlal orD-G

Scopeof Works:

nt'Contact on Site:

-code: B
'10 05 A2 ,\f
Qbuild - Sld McDonnell & Chrfs HLE,G{’T nson\
Atitonia-Doyle, Saliy Detirick, QB_ollnéEE‘w‘?pten, Greg
Peacock: Rod-Morenoe,Lucinda k'“!i%a /
Ministerial Relocation/ i“nww‘.ALQKS B4
Ministerigk Signage D
Dlrector-Gﬁneral ocat a\nﬁsf Mrks []
Executive Build <
Level B
Treasurer / />

(Min/DG) Minister \\

izlec (§ ély?ﬁa assoclated with relocation of 4 -

/ Si:"urlt itorinto Kim's office (ie provide.-

\P /wer ﬂ}m requited cabling).

Pri W’i
Rod Mdreno

225 8;&81

()

1 AD Ea'élég"ét‘aﬁ;ﬁiutifm

Name: \Warollne Brumpten
Contact Number /a\ 32258175
Date: 10.05,12

ToBe

tﬁﬁ'@ted by. Q—B

| Work Com ;f}t; \\

Date Co /E’
-|=Time Fré:qe [i q/ hoursimm)

“Send ]HVOIGE\Q\?

Kimberley: Cochrang
Plannlng Group
Departrment.of Public Works
GPO Box 2457

BRISBANE QLD 4001

Antonia:Doyie

CAddress Invoice To:

Completed Work Order to be Attached: wnth In oi

RT! Document No.400




